
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, February 23, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street
Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve,
Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group, Alice Schellenberger

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): February 9, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS - The Mayor would like to congratulate Alice Schellenberger on her retirement from
the City of Baraboo after 26 years with the Park & Recreation Department. Congratulations Alice, and enjoy your
retirement! The Friends of the Baraboo Zoo recognize Alice Schellenberger for her years of public service.

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

2nd READING OF ORDINANCES
SRO-1…Revise Chapter 9.10(3) of the Code of Ordinances changing the chicken license duration from one year to
two years.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve Intergovernmental Agreement for development and improvement of recreational facilities along
the Baraboo River.

NBR-2…Approve a Policy for Public Memorial or Facility Naming and Acknowledgment.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for January, 2016 from – Fire Dept. & Treasurer

Minutes from the Following Meetings -
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2

Finance/Personnel Comt 2-9-16 Administrative Comt 2-1-16
BID Development 11-17-15, 2-9-16 Public Art Comt 1-28-16
District Ambulance Comm. 12-16-15 UW Campus Comm. 1-21-16

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Library Finance Comt. 9-10-15 Library Building & Grounds Cmt. 11-9-15
Library Nominating Cmt. 6-11-15
Library Board 1-19-16 Park & Rec. Comm. 1-18-16

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION

CLOSED SESSION
The Mayor will announce that the Council will go into Closed Session as per S19.85(1)(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. (interview potential future personnel)

OPEN SESSION
The Council will reconvene into open session per SS 19.85(2) to announce findings of the closed session, if any and
may take action on those findings.

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

FEBRUARY 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

21 22
Public Safety

23
Finance
Council

24
Ambulance

25
Emergency Mgt
Public Art Assoc

26 27

28 29

MARCH 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1
CDA

2 3
BEDC

4 5

6 7
Administrative

8
Finance
Council

9 10 11 12

13 14
Park & Rec

15
Library

Plan

16
BID

17
UW Campus

18 19

20 21
PFC

SCDC

22
Finance
Council

23 24
Emergency Mgt

25 26

27 28
Public Safety

29 30
Ambulance

31
Public Arts Assoc

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice. Agenda jointly prepared by K. Jackson & C. Giese Agenda posted by K. Jackson on
02/19/2016

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 35 
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order. 
Roll call was taken. 
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Thurow  
Council Members Absent:  Robkin 
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, members of the press and others. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was given. 
 
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of January 26, 2016. 
 
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellingotn and carried to approve the agenda. 
 
  Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
Keri Olson, Interim Director of Baraboo Area Chamber of Commerce provided an annual report on 
activities of the Chamber of Commerce including revenues and expenditures, tourism and projects. 
 
PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –No one spoke. 
 
MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
The Mayor introduced Dr. Charles Clark, Regional Dean for Rock, Richland and Sauk County UW 
campuses. His is a new position in response to recent budget cuts eliminating Campus Deans, 
moving from 13 Campus Deans to 4 Regional Deans. 
 
The Mayor announced two public information meetings sponsored by the DOT: 

• Hwy 33 corridor study from east of Portage to Hwy 12 intersection in West Baraboo. 
• Hwy 12 improvements to existing from Terrytown Road to Hwy 159. 

The Mayor also announced two service anniversaries:  Randy Seymour for 20 years in the Parks 
Department, and Carol Reasa for 5 years in the Library. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Resolution No. 15-106 
THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $1,138,393.19 be allowed and ordered paid. 

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried on voice vote to approve the Consent 
agenda. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions: 

Resolution No. 15-107 
THAT the update to the City of Baraboo Sanitary Sewer Service Area Plan dated January 

2016, is hereby approved. 
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind, and carried that Resolution No. 15-107 be 

approved – 8 ayes. Eng. Pinion explained the Sewer Service Area Plan updates indicating that there 
have been very few. 

 
Resolution No. 15-108 

To approve a time and expense Proposal from Foundation Supportworks of Wisconsin to 
install helical piles to lift the grade beam and lift and level the adjoining concrete floor slabs, at 
an estimated cost of $63,550. 

 
 4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 36 
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Alt, and carried that Resolution No. 15-108  be approved -8 

ayes. 
 

Resolution No. 15-109 
1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under 

Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the 
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by 
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction 
Project. 
 

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district: 
 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 
New Curb and Gutter – That property on: 

• Washington Ave, from 2nd Street to 3rd Street 
• 3rd Street, from Washington Avenue to Jefferson Street 
• Walnut Street, from Silver Drive to the southerly City Limits 

 
New Sidewalk – That property on: 

• 3rd Street, from Washington Avenue to Jefferson Street 
 

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district 
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements. 
 

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the 
police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its 
inhabitants. 
 

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of: 
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements. 
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments. 
 

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with 
the City Clerk for public inspection. 
 

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause 
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general 
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the 
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters 
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published 
as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 
days before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be 
ascertained with the reasonable diligence. 
 

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth 
Street, Baraboo, WI 53913 on February 23rd, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with 
Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats. 
 

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in 
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment 
Procedure. 5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 37 
 
 
 

 
 
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt, and carried that Resolution No. 15-109 be approved - 

8 ayes.  
 

Resolution No. 15-110 
A RESOLUTION authorizing the submittal of an award application for the former St. 
Mary’s Ringling Manor at 1208 Oak Street by the City Administrator for WAM 
Contractor Services 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo recognizes that the environmental assessment of 
brownfields is an important part of protecting Wisconsin’s resources; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo will allow employees from the Department of Natural 
Resources access to inspect the award site or facility and award records; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Baraboo 
requests services and assistance available from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
under the WAM Contractor Services Award program and will comply with state and federal rules 
for the program; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Administrator is directed to act on the behalf 
of the City of Baraboo to: submit an application to the State of Wisconsin for contractor services 
under the WAM program, sign documents, and take necessary action to comply with approved  
 

Moved by Petty, seconded by Wedekind, and carried that Resolution No. 15-110 be 
approved - 8 ayes. 

 
Resolution No. 15-111 

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under 
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the assessment 
districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by reason of the 
following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction Project. 

 
2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district: 

 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 

Sanitary Sewer – That property on: 
3. South Blvd., from Industrial Court to the west. 

 
Watermain – That property on: 

4. South Blvd., from Industrial Court to the west. 
 

5. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district shall 
not exceed the total cost of the improvements. 

 
6. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the police 

power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its inhabitants. 
 

7. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of: 6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 38 
a. Final plans and specifications for the improvements. 
b. An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
c. A schedule of proposed assessments. 
 

8. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with the 
City Clerk for public inspection. 

 
9. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause 

notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general boundary 
lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the report may be 
inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters contained in the 
preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published as Class 1 notice 
under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days before the hearing, 
to every interested party whose address is known or can be ascertained with the 
reasonable diligence. 

 
10. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth Street, 

Baraboo, WI 53913 on February 23rd, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with Section 
66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats. 

 
11. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in 

accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment Procedure. 
 

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Kolb, and carried that Resolution No. 15-111 be approved 
- 8 ayes.  

 
 
Ordinances: 
Ordinance No. 2440 was introduced and read for the first time: 

Ordinance No. 2440 
1. Chapter 9.10(3) of the Baraboo Municipal Code is hereby revised as follows: 

“…Any person keeping or maintaining such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock 
contrary to this subsection as of February 17, 1996, may continue to keep or maintain such 
poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock as a nonconforming use upon receipt of a 
permit from the Building Inspector in accordance with rules established by the Plan 
Commission as long as a public nuisance is not created in violation of the provisions of 
Ch. 10 of this Code. Such permit shall be issued for a term of one year two years to expire 
December 31, of odd numbered years. No permit or renewal thereof shall be issued until 
the premise has been inspected by the Building Inspector…”  

 
2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law. 

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Ellington, and carried that the Ordinance take its regular course 
- 8 ayes. 
 
 
MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Ald. Thurow had no report on BDAS. 
Ald. Geick reported that a group will tour public safety/administrative facilities in other communities 
and that the architects have met with staff concerning needs in a new facility. 
 

 
REPORTS and MINUTES 

 
Baraboo Economic Development Commission       January 7, 2016 

7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 39 
I. Call to Meeting to Order and Note Compliance with Open Meeting Law 

Chairperson Greg Wise called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM in Room 11 of the Civic Center 124 2nd St., Baraboo, WI.  
The meeting was noticed in conformance with Wisconsin State Statues regarding open meetings. 

 
II. Roll Call & Approve Agenda 

Present: Wise, Burgi, Umhoefer, Ayar, Bowers, Huffaker, Jelle, Palm, Stauffacher, Taylor 
Absent:     Alt 
Other: Ed Geick, Carolyn Wastlund, Patrick Cannon, Lori Mueller,Gene Dalhoff 
 

III. Approve Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes as presented for November 5, 2015  
Taylor (1); Wise (2) 
Aye: All via voice vote 
Nay: None 
 

IV. Public Comment 
No one from the public wished to make a comment at this time. 
 

V. Presentation and Discussion:  Economic Development Partners 
Baraboo Area School District and MadRep 
Lori Mueller  
Gene Dalhoff 

 
Ms. Lori Mueller from The Baraboo Area School District gave an update on their partnership programs.  She indicated that 
they have had a very good response to their working with businesses.  The Schools have also prepared a brochure 
highlighting these successes.  They are actively partnering with MadRep to implement the Inspire program. 
 
Gene Dalhoff, representing MadRep also gave an update on their programs geared at working with students and businesses. 
 They too have had some success in providing a conduit between these two areas.  He also provided the Board with an 
overview of their program called “inspire”.  This program is being utilized throughout the MadRep region. 
 

VI. Update on Development Activities 
 Mayor Palm presented the current short videos that were produced regarding Baraboo.  These professionally done short 
segments highlight six different aspects in the Baraboo region.  Many local businesses have also made arrangements to have 
a video completed on their behalf.  The original six videos were done at no charge to the City. 

 
City Administrator Geick indicated that the City has a new sub-division on the east side of the city being proposed and will 
begin in the spring.  He also indicated that Seneca Foods has recently purchased two additional warehouse units.  They had 
been leasing these spaces previously.   
 
The City is looking to purchase 227 5th Ave.  They would like to have the house relocated and the city will use the lot for 
parking in the downtown area. 
 
The City is also looking at financial assistance to remove 208 Oak St.  This former hospital site has been vacant for several 
years.  The City would like to remove the building and then sell the lots for single family homes. 
 
Mr. Geick also indicated that the 2016 budget has been passed.  

 
VII. Update on the Plan Commission and Council 

Mayor Palm indicated that the Village of West Baraboo did not include the original funding amount in their 2016 budget to 
help pay for the west side redevelopment study.  This will leave a gap in the overall financing for this project.  The City still 
plans on going forward on the Eastside Redevelopment plan.   

 
VIII. Updates from economic development partners and collaborators 

Ms. Wastlund provided a brief update on recent CDA activities.  The home located on Second Ave. has been completed and 
is ready to be sold.   
 
The CDA also recently completed its second Capital Catalyst Royalty loan to Parker Brothers Manufacturing, LLC.   
 

IX. Update on Economic Development Plan 
Chairperson Wise indicated that the City has passed a first reading of the revisions to Chapter 8 of the Comprehensive Plan.  
This section deals with Economic Development.  He thanked everyone for all of their efforts in redrafting this section and 
seeking its approval. 
 
Mayor Palm indicated as part of these changes, the CDA has begun working on a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the 
Eastside Redevelopment.  The RFP will be to hire a third party to assist with the development and implementation of the 
plan anyone interested in serving on the screening committee for the RFP, was to let the Mayor know by January 22, 2016. 

 8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 40 
X. Update on Partner Presentation Schedule 

 It was noted that the previous schedule of speakers needs to be updated.  Several suggestions were made for future 
speakers/presenters.  They are as follows: 

 
Tourism 
Retail stores 
Teel Manufacturing 
International Companies 
Wisconsin Dells Visitors Center 
Hospital 
Arts in general 
Devil’s Lake State Park 

 
No action was taken at this time.  Ms. Burgi will work with Commission on a schedule for the speakers. 

 
XI.  Commissioner and City Staff comments 
       Mayor Palm indicated that the Secretary of the State Department of Administration will be meeting with him in the near 

future. 
 
City Administrator Geick indicated that the combined firms of Zimmerman and MSA Professional Services were 
selected as the Architects for the new Public Safety/ Administration building. 
 

       The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 PM. 
 
 

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID)                     January 20, 2016 
Members Present: S. Kessenich, D. Cowan, D. Thurow, N. Marklein Bacher, B. Stelling, L. Steffes, S. 
Fay 
Members Absent: F. Kruse, T. Wickus 
Also Attending: Ed Geick (Laura Stanek was present to observe) 
 
Call to Order: Sandy Kessenich presided over the meeting,  called it to order at 5:47PM and noted 
compliance with the Open Meeting Law 
 
Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Cowan, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of December 16, 
2015. 
 
Agenda: Moved by Stelling, seconded by Cowan, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as 
published 
 
Reports: 
Treasurer: 

• Todd approved amendments to Revenue/Expeniture Report  
Parking: 

• Derek described duties 
 
New Business: 

1. Vouchers  Capital Newspapers   $      49.99 
  TOTAL  $      49.99 

 
Moved by Stelling, seconded by Steffes and unanimously carried to approve the vouchers 
 
Ed discussed the City purchasing 227 5th Avenue before end of the January, 2016.  
 
April 9th – Presentation for building owners from Wisconsin Historical Society.  We will suggest Friday morning, April 8, 2016. 
 
Derek Cowan was thanked for his service on the Board. 
 
Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 at 5:45pm, Room 11, Civic Center 
 9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 41 
Adjournment: Moved by Cowan, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to adjourn at 6:15pm 
 
 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting –      January 25, 2016 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Bob Koss, Wade 
Peterson, Kevin Stieve, Chief Schauf, Mike Palm, Gary Meeker, Ben Bromley, Tom Fitzwilliams, and Kris Jackson. 
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Service Building, 450 
Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by 
Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve 
the minutes of the October 26, 2015 meeting.  By voice vote the motion carried. 
 
New Business 
a. Request for 2nd driveway opening at 1018 3rd Street by Gary Meeker – Meeker addressed the Committee. He said he 

was here previously for the same request and was denied. He said that he is trying to get a way in to the back of his property 
to his shop without driving over the front yard. Pinion then showed the Committee a view of Meeker’s property, the 
dwelling, an old existing barn and a new shed that he had built. Meeker stated that this was the only place that he could put 
the shed and make it feasible; otherwise he would have built it out in front by the house. He said that underneath the trees is 
where his lot line and where he would like to place the second driveway. He said that it doesn’t necessarily have to be a 
driveway; he is looking for easy access, such as a low curb so he doesn’t have to jump the curb or driveway across his front 
lawn. He said the other problem he has it where the trees are is a low area and it picks up all the water from the house 
behind him, and if he could get the drive and layout in there he feels that he could get the water to flow down the drain like 
it should. Wedekind said that it was turned down the first time because it is not City policy and it would be setting 
precedence. Meeker said that he checked with the neighbors and got signatures and none of them care. He went on to say 
that in 2012 when he came before the Committee and was denied there is a property down the street that installed a second 
driveway and it is still there. Pinion said that the one the Meeker is talking appears that the owner just went ahead and 
installed a second driveway. Kolb asked Meeker if he was planning on putting an apron in and a paved driveway and 
Meeker said that he wouldn’t necessarily have to do that unless it was required. Pinion said that by the definition of a 
driveway it is a dust-free surface and a concrete apron out front. Meeker would agree to do that. Kolb said that he 
understands Meeker’s situation; however, he is in agreement with Wedekind. Plautz agreed with Wedekind and Kolb. It was 
moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to deny the request for the second driveway. Motion carried. Meeker asked what would 
be done with the second driveway at 724 3rd Street. Kolb asked Pinion to follow up on this. Meeker then said that if the 
Committee is going to follow the ordinance he was going to take it further and some of the Town should be cleaned up also. 
Meeker said that if he has to take it further and write down everyone that is not following the ordinance he will do that. 
 

b. Review and approve after-the-fact special assessments for the 2014 South Blvd. Utility Extensions –  Pinion said that 
in 2014 the City had been waiting nearly a decade to find money to get South Blvd. repaired and the Freight Program was 
started and the City was funded, which was relatively short notice. The announcement was made in July and once the City 
knew we had it Peterson and Pinion felt the extensions should be put in rather than have to dig up a new street to do so. He 
said that the City was forwarded the protection under Public Service Commission’s Administrative Code where property 
owners hook on within ten years we can recover the cost. He said was this request is for an approval after-the-fact to levy 
special assessments just to memorialize them indefinitely. It was moved by Kolb seconded by Plautz to approve the after-
the-fact special assessments for the 2014 South Blvd. Utility Extensions. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
c. Review and approve levying special assessments for new sidewalk and curb & gutter as part of the 2016 Street 

Reconstruction projects – Pinion said this is utilizing the States’ three-step process of Statute 66 to recover special 
assessments for brand new curb and gutter and sidewalks. He said new curb and gutter is going in on Washington, some on 
3rd Street. New sidewalk is going in on 3rd Street. There will be new curb and gutter going in on Walnut Street, part of the 
jurisdictional transfer for Highway 123 becoming Walnut Street. He said that this road will be redone, bids were taken two 
weeks ago and the City will assess for curb and gutter only from Silver Drive, south to the city limits. Wedekind said that he 
has been asked if sidewalks would be going in on Monroe. Pinion said that Monroe is just a mill and overlay and not a total 
reconstruct. Pinion said that he was not planning on sidewalk on Monroe; however, it is the Committee’s decision. Pinion 
then discussed Martiny Court, which will be a total reconstruction. He said that cul-de-sacs are usually very low volume 
streets and this is a dead end street, the only people using it are the people that travel it are the ones using the two 
driveways. He said that there is no network of sidewalks on 12th Street, so the question is, how appropriate are they on 
Martiny Court? He said when he budgeted for this there was an informal discussion whether sidewalks would be installed, 
and it was his understanding that there wasn’t a concern to install them; however, it ultimately is the Committee’s choice. 
Kolb and Plautz said that they were not concerned about sidewalks in cul-de-sacs. Chief Schauf said that there are a lot of 
families that live in the two apartment complexes and there are a lot of kids in this area. He said that he would like to see 
sidewalks installed. Pinion said that if sidewalks were installed on Martiny, there is nothing on 12th or Tuttle; Jefferson 
would be the only place where there are sidewalks in that vicinity. Kolb asked where Monroe and Martiny fall on the 
priority list. Pinion said that out of 247 segments that still need to be done, Monroe has portions of two blocks and ranks 
171 and 180 out of 242. Martiny Court ranks 193 out of 242. Pinion said if sidewalks are an importation piece they could be 
installed on Martiny Ct. this year and consider a Capital Sidewalk Stand Alone project on 12th for next year to provide that 
connection. Kolb said in deference to Chief Schauf’s concerns he could live with that, although, as a rule cul-de-sacs only 
have a few homes and sidewalks are not installed. Wedekind said that it would be cheaper installing them now during 
reconstruction than later. It was moved by Kolb with install curb and gutter on Washington, 3rd Street, and Walnut Street as 10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 42 
presented, and also sidewalks on 3rd Street, and Martiny Court. Wedekind seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
d. Review and approve contract with Foundation Supportworks of Wisconsin to install a helical pile system to stabilize 

and lift grade beam and concrete floor slabs at City Services Center – Pinion said that this company has been in business a 
long time and have handled a lot foundation stabilization projects. The company has been here on two separate occasions, 
once early in 2014 and again 18 months later. Wedekind questions if Kraemer came back earlier. Pinion said that they didn’t 
do anything to stabilize the foundation. Koss said that they didn’t what the problem was at that time, all that was seen cracks 
and that tried to give it a good control joint. Pinion said the building is 12 years old and there is a problem with the grade 
beam that runs along the outside wall. He said over the 18 month period that it was measured, there has been no more 
settling. The question of whether it has bottomed out in unknown, it could be the point that it has settled enough and the 
roof is starting to bind and won’t let the beam to go down. It is the consensus of the original architect, Angus Young, 
Kraemer, the geo-technical people that worked on the project that this is a reasonable approach to take to correct the 
problem. Pinion then explained how the work would be done. He said that there is approximately $62,000 of work proposed 
by Foundation Supportworks based on their quote and then the City would have approximately another $15,000 - $18,000 
in it to redo the cosmetics. He said there is $80,000 in the budget to do this, and the principal reason for bringing it back to 
the Committee, since it has already been included in the budget is that this is really a sole-source purchase, a relatively 
specialized trade, there is not 100 different companies that do it; however, he has sent this quote to Angus Young and MSA 
Professional Services and all agree that this would be a reasonable solution to correct the problem.  Pinion said that the City 
has nothing invested in the building at this time. Plautz asked if the ground shifting was different than what happened at the 
campus. Koss said that this is a lot different because of the amount of contamination that is underground here. He said that 
as this building was being constructed, a guy’s boots actually dissolved off his feet. Kolb said that St. Joe’s School did this 
same thing with the school and it worked. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the contract with 
Foundation Supportworks of Wisconsin as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
e. Review and approve updated Sewer Service Area Plan –  Pinion said that in 2004 the State DNR adopted a new code 

that said communities in excess of 10,000 population have to adopt a Sewer Service Area Plan that will govern future 
extensions. They basically want communities to plan for their growth. He said part of the DNR code says when a plan is 
adopted it has to be updated every five years. MSA was hired in 2009 and updated the code and now five years later so 
MSA was hired with the Committee’s approval to update it. Tom Fitzwilliams of MSA Professional Services said that the 
community is going to grow within the next 20 years and they had to forecast how much it will growth at least out to the 
year of 2035 and making sure that the treatment facility and conveyance systems are large enough to handle that future 
growth. He starts with a population projection for the year of 2035 and from there they look at housing densities of 
residential and multi-family, and commercial and industrial, and then they can estimate based on that growth and these 
densities that are expected, here is the amount of land needed to accommodate those people and businesses. He said that it 
was determined that about 550 acres would be needed for the future forecast and then it was future determined that about 
725 would be available for future development. He said that a lot of that land is zoned Ag, so if 550 is subtracted from 725, 
it leaves 125 acres of surplus land, which means that the City has enough land to accommodate the future growth projection. 
He then said that the next step is to look at the treatment plant and what the capacity of the facility is. He said the capacity at 
this time is designed for 2.53 million gallons per day, and currently the City is at 1.5, which well below the capacity now, 
but with the future growth factored in, it would be at approximately 2.16 million gallons per day, which is still below the 
capacity of the wastewater plan. He then said that the City has enough land to grow, and the treatment plant has the capacity 
to accommodate that future growth. He said this accounts for the surrounding communities, such as West Baraboo, Sanitary 
District, Devil’s Lake, and the Town of Baraboo. Pinion said that unlike 2009, in 2009 included some changes in the SSAP 
boundary; however, this year no changes are being looked at. He said there was a stakeholders meeting held with all the 
affected parties and they didn’t have any changes to report or suggest to the City to incorporate into the plan. Kolb moved, 
Plautz seconded to approve the updated Sewer Service Area Plan and forward it to the Council. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
f. Review and approve contract for design services with MSA Professional Services for the 2016 Water Street water main 

bursting project – Peterson said that there have been a few water leaks on Water Street in front of CWM over the last couple 
of years. He said at the time they tried to put a liner on the inside of the water line; however, the DNR wouldn’t allow it 
because of the size of the main. He said that he looked for another option to replace that main without having to do a full 
excavation. He last fall he went over to Richland Center where Allen Steele was doing a bunch of pipe bursting for some of 
the same similar reasons. He said that this is a little bit more than the City’s scope of just replacement water main, so what 
he is looking for it to use MSA Professional Services to do the design work for the actual bursting project. He said that there 
are very short time frames to try and do the project in and it was thought to be best to bring an outside service that has 
familiarity with this type of project and help the City meet the timeline in getting it done. Plautz asked if it was done the 
normal way what the approximate cost would be. Peterson said that on this project it was estimated about $200/linear foot, 
which is quite a bit higher already than a typical one, but this line is sitting in blue/gray clay; therefore, there would be a 
tremendous amount of material to haul out and bring back in, all the curb on that side of the street would have to be gone 
and put back in, and three or four power poles that would have to be help during the project, he would estimate the cost to 
be about $250/foot or better and there would be no way to get it done in a two-week timeframe, it would more like a month 
to month and one-half. Plautz moved, Kolb seconded to approve contract for design services with MSA Professional 
Services for the 016 Water Street Water Main Bursting Project. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
g. Review and approve monthly billing adjustments/credits for sewer and water customers for October, November, and 

December, 2015 – Peterson stated that there are three months of adjustments included in the packet. Peterson presented a 11



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 43 
request for a $555.40 credit on Oak Street that he would like to get in. He said that this one just took they owner a while to 
fix the problem, which is why the amount is higher than a typical ones. Plautz moved, Kolb seconded to approve billing 
adjustment/credits as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
h. Discuss opportunities to help finance annual streets improvements using a vehicle registration fee – Pinion said that 

this is a carry-over from the Committee’s previous meeting and he brought some information relative to the wheel tax idea. 
He said that it is an opportunity to generate new revenue without having a corresponding affect on the existing revenue 
stream through the tax base. He said like the stormwater utility it raises money for specific purposes, this would afford the 
City an opportunity to do that in conjunction with the vehicle registration form. He said the Committee gets to decide 
whether it is a good idea or bad idea, but the idea is there. He said that the timing of it is a bit sensitive, because when the  
stormwater utility program was started there was no corresponding affect to the general taxes; however, if one was started 
today, the general taxes would have to be reduced by the amount that would be collected. Therefore, he is guessing that the 
legislation will catch up to this and make that same restriction, if the municipality imposes something new, it will affect the 
general levy. If it would be imposed today it will have not affect, it would be like being grandfathered in. Wedekind said 
that he has a problem with this because if someone across the street lives in the Township and he in the City, they wouldn’t 
pay the tax and he would, but they use the City roads as much as he does. He feels that a tax of this type should come from 
the State. Pinion said that he has the same feeling, but the State is probably not going to do something like this, and it is an 
opportunity for the City to use, but if the Committee choose not to that is fine. He said it generates money from a wheel tax 
without having to adjust the mil rate or the general property taxes. He said that at $100/vehicle is would generate 
$165,000/year. He said that this is growing in popularity as communities face the difficulties associated with having more 
projects than their budget can fund, they have to try to find alternative revenue sources. Plautz felt that we weren’t going to 
saddle our taxpayers with about $40,000,000 he wouldn’t have a problem. He said that he thought after the last meeting the 
Committee decided to somehow let the residents know. Kolb said he thought the recommendation was to put it Newscape 
and get some feedback. Kolb said that he is not in favor of it. The Committee was not in favor of this tax; however, they 
would still like to have information generated to the public.  

 
i. Review and approve the addition of two more shipping containers to the Fire Department’s live-fire training prop on 

City-owned property on the east side of Briar Street, south off former DPW garage – Chief Stieve said that the Department 
has received a substantial donation from a former firefighter, Leon Laubscher’s family. He said that it was discussed with 
the rest of the membership, and it was decided that they would like to see the live fire training props expanded. He said that 
two more containers could be purchased with this donation. Kolb asked if any complaints been received from the neighbors 
and what kind of response has he received from his firefighters. Stieve said that he hasn’t heard anything from any neighbor 
and the firefighters want more. Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to approve the addition of two more shipping containers to the 
Fire Department’s live-fire training prop as requested. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
Reports 
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said that everything is going well, there was one water main break up at 14th 

and Birch. He said on the Wastewater side, he has been looking at some replacement equipment; he may be looking at for 
doing their bio-solids handling. He said that the Committee will be seeing some numbers in 2016 for replacing some of the 
equipment from 1994; however, he is not looking at actually replacing the equipment until 2018, but to get the outlying 
members, such as the Sanitary District, Devil’s Lake, and West Baraboo, we need to give them a year or two heads up to 
give them a heads up of what cost is being looked at. Wedekind asked when sludge is started being put out. Peterson 
answered as soon is the ground is ready for tillable stuff, relatively in April. He said that is someone takes some winter 
wheat off in August or September it will be hauled, and then the last push is in late October, or early November. Wedekind 
asked if this is charged for. Peterson said that if it is Class B, it is free, Class A, where more lime has to be added there is a 
slight charges to it; however, for us, it is more of a benefit, it opens up a lot more land for us, so typically we have not been 
charging for it. 
 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Koss said that all the equipment is in fantastic shape. At this time the crew is doing 
tree removals, there are approximately 50 trees to be removed, and we are going to be out heavy with trimming. He said that 
the Committee may be getting some complaints because people don’t like the City touching their trees; however, anything 
that he feels there is a possibility of coming down on a vehicle or blocking a road is going. Koss said that on December 23rd 
an Oak Street that was 4 plus feet in diameter that would never be expected to come down, with the high winds and 
saturated ground came down and took out three vehicles. Kolb complimented him on the great job done during the big 
snowfall.  
 

c. Police Chief’s Report –  Chief Schauf said that his department has been rather business the last couple months with the 
drug issue and they are actively going after this problem. He said the heroin is becoming a problem, not in just Baraboo, but 
across the nation. He said that the department is just about to full staff, only being short one. He said that as of February 1st, 
Mark Wichner will be promoted to sergeant on the midnight shift. He said that some questions have been raised about how 
officers are spending their time and he pointed out that there seems to be a mental health crisis in this country as well. He 
said that in 2015 we had 49 mental commitments, which are the people that they actually took and placed in a secure mental 
facility for a duration of time. He said with that, they were at the hospital and assessed another 40 people, and through 
diversion programs with the Department of Human Services, were able to not physically place them somewhere. He said 
what is important about those numbers is those 80 people that the department impacted their lives is that it takes two to four 
hours for officers to do that. He said that he averaged approximately four/month last year, and there have already been eight 
in January. He said he was able to purchase a new canine vehicle from Sauk Prairie at a very good price. Kolb asked if the 
issue of mental health issues could be worked in to Schauf’s monthly report. Schauf said that he is going to try to do that. 12



City of Baraboo Council Minutes February 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 44 
Medical transport procedures were then discussed. Wedekind asked how many drug overdoses the department averages per 
month. Schauf said that that the last month was above, there were 13 in Sauk County that he knows of, no lives were lost in 
any of them. He said that last year there were three overdose deaths in the City of Baraboo, probably five to ten in the 
County. He said as far as overdoses that were brought back by the use of Narcan if up in about the 15 to 20 range. He then 
explained the 12-hour shifts that the department recently started. 
 

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve presented an apparatus replacement handout to the Committee. He said that balance 
is in the account in healthy. He said that there is $50,000 in the budget for replacing two vehicles with one; however, that 
will not take place in 2016. He said that he will start the process of specification process for the replacement of Engine 3, 
which is scheduled for replacement in 2017. He said that Jeff Beckwith was promoted to Assistant Fire Chief, and Jim 
Carter was promoted to Captain. He said that two applicants went through training and both with offered employment, 
Karen Curtin accepted employment and the other turned down employment due to busy scheduled. He said the department 
is now staffed with 43 personnel, including the Cadet Firefighter. He said the Cadet Firefighter, Logan LaMasney intends to 
apply for and will be accepted as a regular firefighters once he is done with high school. Stieve then gave a detailed 
presentation on the Response Time Report.  

 
Pinion said that the Committee should have received a notice in their mailbox regarding an upcoming agency local officials 
meeting for a DOT project, it is a Corridor Study on Highway 33. He said that the City did not receive any grants, it is not a 
construction project, strictly a corridor study. He said that it is on informational meeting that will be held here a week from 
Wednesday, 1-3 in the afternoon. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:30 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers      January 26, 2016 
Members Present:  Petty and Thurow 
Absent:  Sloan 
Others Present:  Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick and others 
 
Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by 
Thurow, seconded by Petty to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to approve the 
minutes of January 12, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for 
$382,588.80. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Water Street Project – Eng. Pinion explained a pipe bursting procedure for trenchless technology of laying water line he is 
considering on Water Street.  MSA Professional Services has developed a spec for this type of procedure and he recommends 
contracting with MSA to create the bid specs at a cost of $9200. The Public Safety Committee also reviewed the procedure. 
Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously. 
 
Committee Comments:  None. 
 
Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

 
Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office: 

 Emergency Management Comm. 1-28-16 CDA Executive Comt. 1-5-16 
CDA Finance Comt.   1-5-16  CDA     1-5-16 
Police & Fire Comm.   12-21-15 SCDC    12-21-15 
Plan Comm.    1-19-16  

 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
WisDOT Public Meeting Notice for study of Hwy 33 on Wed., Feb. 10th at 5PM – Jack Young 
Middle School. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.  
 
 
 

   Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director 
13



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-23-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: February 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

14



P:\Council\Ordinances\2-9-16 chickens.docx

SRO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Administrative Committee reviewed the term of chicken licenses which currently
expire annually. The licenses require that a coop inspection is conducted prior to each renewal. The
Police Department reports that there have been no complaints about chickens since the inception of
the ordinance and their coop inspections have revealed no issues either. The recommendation is to
change the expiration of licenses to be every two years in order to save staff time and for the
convenience of the residents applying for chicken licenses. The Administrative Committee
considered this recommendation at their February 1st meeting and recommends the license
termination change to two years.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Chapter 9.10(3) of the Baraboo Municipal Code is hereby revised as follows:

“…Any person keeping or maintaining such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock
contrary to this subsection as of February 17, 1996, may continue to keep or maintain
such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock as a nonconforming use upon receipt of a
permit from the Building Inspector in accordance with rules established by the Plan
Commission as long as a public nuisance is not created in violation of the provisions of
Ch. 10 of this Code. Such permit shall be issued for a term of one year two years to expire
December 31, of odd numbered years. No permit or renewal thereof shall be issued until
the premise has been inspected by the Building Inspector…”

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the ___ day of ______, 2016, and is recorded on page ____ of volume 41.

City Clerk: _________________________

15



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-23-16 Baraboo River Intergovermental Agreement2.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: February 23, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Village of North Freedom and Sauk County,
Wisconsin have entered into an agreement for development and improvement of recreational facilities along
the Baraboo River. This has been received a positive recommendation from the Park Board.

The purpose of this resolution is to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for Development of Baraboo
Riverway Plan-Phase I.

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ x ] Not Budgeted
Comments: The Park Department has recommended the use of segregated funds, not out of the general fund,
to pay for this project.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Finance/Personnel Committee approved the Intergovernmental Agreement for
Development of Baraboo Riverway Plan-Phase I on February 9, 2016 authorizing the Mayor to execute
the attached agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the
attached Intergovernmental Agreement for Development of Baraboo Riverway Plan-Phase I.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

16



17



18



19



P:\Council\Resolutions\2016 Resolutions\02-23-16 Resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx

NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: Feb 23, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The City has not had a formal policy for naming streets, buildings or other memorials other
than parks. The Park Department had its own policy but this covered only a narrow group of items under this
department’s supervision. A new policy was developed to include parks and all other City facilities and
streets. The policy also covers donations that may include acknowledgements (advertising) logos or mention
of the donating business’ name.

From the Feb 1 Administrative Committee Minutes: The Public Memorial or Facility Naming and
Acknowledgement Policy – Adm. Geick reported that this item has been reviewed by the Park Commission
who has made several recommendations which have already been included in the draft being reviewed by the
Committee. This policy covers city structures and other agencies are required to follow city ordinances for
signage. Moved by Alt, seconded by Robkin and carried unanimously to recommend the policy for approval
to the Council.
.

Note: ( one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: .

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To adopt a policy on Public Memorial or Facility Naming and Acknowledgement.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

20



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
2

City ofBaraboo
P ublicM em orialorFacility N am ingandAcknow ledgem entP olicy

P urpose:
The purpose of this policy is to define the process and criteria by which the City of Baraboo shall name
public memorials and/or facilities. This policy will also cover banners, scoreboards and bleacher wraps
whether used for honorariums or advertising.

O bjectives
The success and vitality of the City depends on the contribution and support from citizens, volunteers,
financial donors, community leaders and officials. The City welcomes the opportunity to honor those
who have demonstrated outstanding service and enhanced the community of Baraboo.

The number of facilities owned by the City is finite. As a result, a fair and impartial policy is necessary to
assure that naming a facility based on an individual, group or corporation is reserved for those most
deserving and appropriate, and to recognize substantial gifts. In regard to the Library Chapter 43.58 of
WI Statutes, should be followed but it is the express intent of the City Council for this policy to be
uniformly followed by all City boards, committees and commissions.

This policy will provide criteria for citizen input in to the process of naming facilities, public memorials
and how advertising will be handled on public property of the City. Names submitted for consideration
should provide some form of individual identity in relation to the following:

1. The geographic location of the facility. This includes descriptive names.
2. The outstanding feature of the facility.
3. An adjoining subdivision, street, school, or natural feature.
4. To honor a person or group:

4.1. When a major donation has been made to the City for a land or facility wherein the donor
stipulates a name as being a consideration of a donation, and donation is deemed suitable
for public purposes, the City Council shall have the prerogative of accepting or rejecting
such an offer.

4.2. An organization, business, or group for whom land or facility is to be named should meet
the following criteria:

4.2.1.It should not be political or religious in nature unless it has had a unique and important
place in the area’s history.

4.2.2.It should be a local organization, business, or group, unless if a nonlocal group, it has
performed some outstanding service for the area.

5. The City Council shall be the final authority for naming public property or facilities.

P O L ICY:
In considering the naming of a public facility, the City Council shall adhere to the following policy:

1. Naming facilities such as streets, buildings, parks and playgrounds.
1.1. A facility may be named if the City receives a gift that represents approximately 1/3 or more of

the capital cost of a new or renovated facility. The City Council shall determine what qualifies as
an acceptable gift.

1.2. The name of an individual may be considered only if it is determined that it is in the public
interest to honor the individual or the individual’s family for historical or commemorative
reasons.

1.3. The name of an individual shall not be given consideration unless the individual portrays a
positive image and is or was associated with or made a significant contribution to the public

21



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
3

building or facility being named or renamed or to the area in which the building, facility or
street is located.

1.4. Names of individuals who have made contributions in the arts, entertainment and business
shall be considered along with names of individuals known for outstanding careers of public
service.

1.5. Names of individuals who have made significant contributions to the City of Baraboo shall be
preferred over names of national figures.

1.6. In the naming of parks, health centers, libraries, fire and police stations and other facilities with
specific missions or functions, preference shall be given to names of individuals who have made
significant contributions in occupations related to those facilities.

1.7. In and of themselves, contributions of land or money for public facilities shall not be considered
ample justification for naming or renaming facilities after individuals.

1.8. An individual’s epithet, nickname or title may be used if it would provide a more appropriate,
interesting or enduring name.

1.9. Full names shall not be considered unless use of an individual’s last name only would render
the building, facility or street unidentifiable or create confusion with other such buildings,
facilities or streets.

1.10. If a person, family or organization makes a significant donation (i.e. cash, property,
equipment, etc.) to the City, their wishes to have the donation recognized by naming the
donation or the purpose the donation was used for (i.e. property or equipment) their wishes
shall be considered favorably, except in no case shall the property be named for a living person.

1.11. No public street or other public property that memorializes (is named for) a person shall
be renamed unless it is found that the individual’s personal character is or was such that
continued use of the name would not be in the best interest of the community. Only streets or
public property that have generic or geographical names may be renamed.

2. Naming a Park
2.1. Naming a Park - A temporary name will be designated by the City staff for identification during

acquisition and/or development of the park area or facility.
2.2. Working in cooperation with the Parks and Recreation Department, individuals, groups or

organizations interested in proposing a name for a new, un-named park area or facility must do
so in writing. This proposal shall be presented to the Parks and Recreation Director for
consideration by the Parks Commission.

2.3. A written description of qualifications for the name being considered must be submitted at this
time. This should include location of the facility, any outstanding features of the site, detailed
biographical information of an individual being recommended for a name and a narrative
explaining the justification for the naming of the facility.

2.4. The Park Commission receives the request for naming and provides a recommendation of a
proposed name for a facility to the City Council.

2.5. The proposal and recommendation for naming a facility will be posted in the local newspaper
and comments from the public are requested within 30 days of the Park Commission
recommendation.

2.6. Following the conclusion of the 30 day period for public comment, the recommendation and
any public comments will be forwarded to the City Council for action.

2.7. This policy will allow naming of park contests to be held through various means that have prior
approval of the Park Commission and City Council.

3. Renaming a Park

22



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
4

3.1. A park named for an individual may be changed if:
3.1.1.because of a major donation that is deemed by the City Council to benefit the community

for public purposes, or
3.1.2. it is found that the individual’s personal character is or was such that continued use of the

name for a park would not be in the best interest of the community.
3.2. Parks named for subjects, other than individuals, may be changed in name only if the current

name is ineffective or inappropriate or a substantial monetary or other contribution warrants
consideration of honoring with a name.

3.3. The new name must follow the criteria allowed herein and must receive a recommendation
from the Park Commission to the City Council.

4. Naming public streets.
4.1. Petitions from citizens to name a public street should be submitted to the City Clerk and should

follow the criteria outlined in section 1 of this policy.
4.2. No public street or other public property may be named for an individual until the person has

been deceased for at least one (1) year.
4.3. Renaming a public street

4.3.1.No public street shall be formally renamed unless the owners of two-thirds of the linear
feet of the abutting property request and agree to change the name of a street. As its
primary option, the City may create an honorary name on public streets such that the
existing formal street name will not be changed.

4.3.2.The name of a street that is located within the Original Baraboo Center shall not be
changed – except for honorary memorials.

4.3.3.A public street may be re-named or an honorary name created if one of the following
qualifies:

4.3.3.1. The candidate gives an appropriate gift to the City designated for the specific
street or immediate area.

4.3.3.2. The candidate has made a substantial and/or long-term contribution to the life
and spirit of the community of Baraboo.

4.3.3.3. To request the renaming of a City street, by anyone other than the City Staff,
Elected Official, City Board or Commission , a petition signed by at least two-thirds
(66.6%) percent of all property owners along the street, with a maximum of one
signature per parcel, shall be submitted to the City Clerk and follow the procedures
contained in Section 1. Signatures shall be obtained by the person or persons
requesting the renaming.

4.3.3.4. Following the same procedures as noted in a) iii above, a petition of 51% of the
properties on a street being considered for renaming who object to a renaming of
the street will remove it from consideration by the City Council.

5. Costs
5.1. All costs to purchase and install plaques or tribute markers shall be secured by the person or

group nominating the candidate, unless otherwise specified by the City Council.
5.2. The City Council shall have complete and sole authority to approve the size, content, location

and material of plaques and tribute markers.

6. Sponsorship and Acknowledgments
6.1. Purpose - The purpose of this policy is to establish standard procedures and guidelines

following sponsorships to City facilities and to set guidelines for entering into sponsorship

23



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
5

agreements with private entities. This policy is not applicable to gifts, grants or unsolicited
donations in which no benefits are granted to the benefactor and where no business
relationship is created, or to events authorized by a Special Events Permit issued by the City of
Baraboo.

6.2. Authorization - All offers for donations in City Parks must be reviewed by the Parks, Recreation
and Forestry Director. If approved, Parks and Recreation Commission will be made aware of
donation if terms are attached. Commission will review terms of the donation and approve or
reject the request based on the review.

6.3. Objectives –
6.4. Provide uniform expectations for sponsors, donors and staff.
6.5. Provide uniform criteria for sponsorships.
6.6. Insure that sponsored items receive high standard of care to protect the donor/sponsor

investment. (However donors must realize that once the donation is accepted, it is
property of the City of Baraboo).

6.7. Policy - It is the policy of the Baraboo Parks, Recreation & Forestry Department that:
6.7.1.1. Sponsorships must support the mission of the Baraboo Parks, Recreation &

Forestry Department.
6.7.1.2. Sponsorships will not result in any loss of City jurisdiction or authority.
6.7.1.3. The following organizations are not eligible for sponsorships : religious and/or

political organizations; or those organizations that derive more than 50% of gross
revenues from the sale of alcohol, tobacco, firearms, pornography or other products
or services that are only suitable for (or associated with) adults.

6.7.2.Definitions
6.7.2.1. Business Sponsorship - Display by a specific organization of its company name

on Baraboo Parks, Recreation & Forestry Department property, facilities, programs
or events, in exchange for financial support and/or donated goods or services.

6.7.2.2. Parks and Recreation Commission - a commission created by the City Council as
an advisory committee to the Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry, City Council
and other city departments.

6.7.2.3. Park Facilities - all park lands and facilities in the City of Baraboo.
6.7.3.Responsibility - The Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry (or designee) is authorized to

enter into private sponsorship agreements consistent with these policies, provided that
the Parks and Recreation Commission must also recommend any agreement and the City
Council must approve agreements which:

6.7.3.1. Involves a sponsorship lasting more than 3 months
6.7.3.2. Involves a display of sponsor recognition that will be in place longer than the

program that is being sponsored (i.e. banners installed a week before an event to
announce the event dates)

6.7.4.Signage
6.7.4.1. The type, location, size, design, content and duration of any sponsor recognition

must meet current City of Baraboo sign code.
6.7.4.2. All signage and other display must meet any requirements or limitations

contained in the sponsorship agreement.
6.7.5.Sponsored Materials: All products accepted in exchange for sponsorship recognition

require the Director’s approval and must meet the specifications and standards used
by the Parks, Recreation & Forestry Department in the purchase of similar materials.

7. Community Sports Teams

24



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
6

7.1.1.Any entities other than those described under Policy paragraph C. may sponsor
community sports teams (soccer, baseball, etc.) and are not subject to this Sponsorship
policy. The Director must approve any recognition of such sponsorships if on park
property.

7.2. Procedures
7.2.1.All proposals for sponsorships must be in writing.
7.2.2.If the Director approves the sponsorship application, staff will prepare a sponsorship

agreement. In cases where the agreement is subject to Commission approval, the Director
shall present the agreement to the Parks and Recreation Commission for its approval.
Approval must be granted prior to implementation.

7.3. Criteria
7.3.1.Both the Director and Parks & Recreation Commission may use, but are not limited to, the

following criteria when evaluating a sponsorship proposal; in all cases, the Director (or
designee) will have the prerogative to accept or reject the proposal, subject to final review
by Park Commission.

7.3.2.The compatibility of the entity’s products, customers and promotional goals with the City
of Baraboo Parks, Recreation & Forestry Department’s mission and image;

7.3.3.The entity’s past record of involvement in the community;
7.3.4.The extent to which the sponsorship proposal is likely to generate public controversy;
7.3.5.The operating and maintenance costs associated with the proposal;
7.3.6.The entity’s record of responsible environmental stewardship.

7.4. Term Limits - unless otherwise specified in the Sponsor Agreement Terms, all sponsorships shall
have a term extending for the life of the item sponsored. The life of an item is defined as the
typical life expectancy of that item under normal conditions.

7.5. Specific Sponsorships - Specific donated items will have the following general rules followed:
7.5.1.Scoreboard Sponsorships

7.5.1.1. Font. Only block font types the same size as existing panels in the park may be
used.

7.5.1.2. Logos. logos will be allowed on sponsor panels.
7.5.1.3. Colors. All colors will be uniform with the item they are mounted on, with

background colors to match the primary color of item being donated/sponsored and
white lettering.

7.5.1.4. Taglines/Mottos. Taglines are not allowed however sponsor applicant may
request additional organization identifiers in some cases (i.e. Member FDIC or
established 1857), provided that no statement of opinion that further describes the
donor business (i.e. “Tastes Great!”) will be allowed. Any requests for language in
addition to organization’s legal name must have prior approval from Parks
Commission.

7.5.1.5. Other Sponsored items - Other items sponsored are at the discretion of the
Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director, with advisement from the Parks and
Recreation Commission when possible. Any item donated becomes property of the
City when made and is completely at City discretion as to future
care/use/display/disposal.

8. This policy will apply to the majority of situations and is intended to maintain fairness and
consistency. The City recognizes that there may be unique circumstances or events that may
warrant a departure from this policy for the overall good of the City. The City Council shall consider

25



Final 2-23-16

p:\council\resolutions\2016 resolutions\02-23-16 resolution to approve policy for public memorials facilitiies or streets.docx
7

such matters and shall identify any special considerations and the justification to deviate from this
policy on a case-by-case basis.

Policy Established By the City of Baraboo City Council
Date:

26



27



28



29



30



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers February 9,2016

M em bersP resent: P etty andT hurow
A bsent: S loan
O thersP resent: M ayorP alm ,C.Giese,E.Geickandothers

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:00 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty toadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby T hurow ,
secondedby P etty toapprovethem inutesofJanuary 26,2016.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty torecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$1,138,393.19.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

City S ervicesBuilding– Eng.P inionexplainedthatthefoundationism ovingontheCity S ervicesCenterandthe
consultant’srecom m endationistorepairthefoundationby installinghelicalpilesandstructuralbeam s,grout
andbackfilltobringthefoundationbacktopropergrade.FoundationS upportw orkscostestim ateis$63,550 for
m akingtherepairsandw orkcanbecom pletedw ithinafew w eeks.T heguaranteecoversw orkm anshipand
m aterials.T heP ublicS afety Com m itteerecom m endsproceeding.M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty and
carriedunanim ously torecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

1208O akS treet– Eng.P inionreportedthatW AM (W isconsinAssessm entM onies)isafundingprogram w hich
canhelppay fortestingservicesandenvironm entalassessm entoftheform erhospital.A thoroughsite
assessm entw illbeconductedlookingforsoilcontam ination. Ifsom eisfound,thentheprojectm ay qualify for
additionalgrantm oniesforrem ediationanddem olition.M ovedby P etty,secondedby T hurow andcarriedto
recom m endtoCouncilforaction.

S loanarrivedat6:15 p.m ..

CapitalIm provem entP lan --T heupdatedCapitalIm provem entP lancovering2016 through2022 w asreview ed
by thecom m ittee,particularly thefinancialindicators,trendingrevenuesandexpenditurespercapita,rateof
grow th,debtcapacity anddepreciationexpense.T heplan,createdby departm entheads,identifies$53 m illion
ofprojectedcapitalprojects/expendituresproposedforthenext7years.N oactiontaken.

M enardClaim forExcessiveA ssessm ent
Adm .Geickprovidedastatusreportonaclaim filedby M enardsforexcessiveproperty assessm entresultingin
excessiveproperty taxesbeingchargedofapproxim ately $39,000 dollars.T heCity has90 daystorespondtothe
claim .N oactiontaken.

R iverR ecreationP lanningA greem ent
P ark& R ecreationDirectorHardy reportedonacollaborativeplanningprojectw ithneighboringcom m unities
concerningtheBarabooR iver.T heideaistopresenttheriverasaregionalattractionandcoordinate
recreationalpurposes.T heplanningproposalis$23,000 w iththeCity shareprojectedtobe$6000.T heplanw ill
bem utually beneficialtoallcom m unitiesalongtheriver.T hecostw illbepaidfrom segregatedm onies.M oved
by P etty,secondedby T hurow andcarriedunanim ously.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanandcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:37 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

31



M IN U T ES oftheBAR ABO O BU S IN ES S IM P R O VEM EN T DIS T R ICT (BID) N ovem ber17,2015
BU S IN ES S DEVEL O P M EN T M EET IN G

M em bersP resent:L .S teffes,D.T hurow ,S .Kessenich
M em bersA bsent:F.Kruse,N .M arkleinBacher

CalltoO rder:S andy Kessenichpresidedoverthem eeting,calledittoorderat12:00P M andnoted
com pliancew iththeO penM eetingL aw

M eetingM inutes:
M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby Kessenich,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovethem inutesof
S eptem ber15,2014 andS eptem ber29,2015.

A genda:M ovedby Kessenich,secondedby T hurow ,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovetheagendaas
published

N ew Business:
1. R eview topicsforBusinessDevelopm entQ uarterly 2016 w orkshops.
2. Developingabrand/m arketing
3. P ublicArt
4. History ofDow ntow n
5. R eview ofBID L ogoP roposal– City logow ithBID text

Correspondence

A djournm ent:M ovedby Kessenich,secondedby T hurow ,andunanim ously carriedtoadjournat
1:15p.m .

R espectfully subm itted,
L acey S teffes

32



M IN U T ES oftheBAR ABO O BU S IN ES S IM P R O VEM EN T DIS T R ICT (BID) February 9,2016
DEVEL O P M EN T M EET IN G

M em bersP resent:L .S teffes,D.T hurow ,S .Kessenich,N .M arkleinBacher
M em bersA bsent:
AlsoAttending:Guest– P aulW olter(S aukCounty HistoricalS ociety)

CalltoO rder:L acey S teffespresidedoverthem eeting,calledittoorderat12:10P M andnoted
com pliancew iththeO penM eetingL aw

M eetingM inutes:
M ovedby Bacher,secondedby Kessenich,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovethem inutesw iththe
exceptionofunderCalltoO rder,L acey S teffespresidedoverthem eetingnotS andy Kessenichfor
N ovem ber17,2015.

A genda:M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby Kessenich,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovetheagendaas
published

N ew Business:
1. DiscussP rom otionofHistoricalDesignationandoptionforprom otepublicly

U pdate/consolidatehistoricalinform ationperbuildingtocreateprintanddigitalw alking
touroftheBID District.

2. P lana“ Gettoknow YourDow ntow n” W eek
3. P roclam ationatConcertontheS quare
4. Daily GuidedW alkingT ours
5. P eriodR etailevents

Correspondence

N extM eeting:T uesday,M arch15,2016 atN O O N ,atGreenVine

A djournm ent:M ovedby Bacher,secondedby Kessenich,andunanim ously carriedtoadjournat1:05pm

R espectfully subm itted,
L acey S teffes

33



34



35



36



Administrative Committee February 1, 2016
Present: Robkin and Alt
Absent: Ellington
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Chief Schauf, Clint Hutchinson, Ron Cowan and media

The meeting was called to order by Ald. Robkin at noon, noting compliance with the Open Meetings law.

Moved by Alt and seconded by Robkin and carried to approve the minutes of January 4, 2016. Motion by Alt, seconded by
Robkin to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Airport Operations: No report since the only activity since last month has been to send the annual rent invoices.

Baraboo Country Club special exception for noise: The Committee reviewed a request from Baraboo Country Club for a
special exception to Section 9.06 for Loud and Unnecessary Noise. They reported that they begin their mowing time at
sunrise for the safety of the golfers and mowing personnel. Last summer they received noise complaints from a neighbor
about 1000 yards away. They stated that their mufflers are in good repair and they have altered their mowing patterns in an
attempt to alleviate the concern. However, only one complaint has been received and the Committee questioned the
definition used in the code of “unreasonable noise” and “unreasonably disturbing a person of ordinary sensibilities”. The
code goes on to prohibit noise generated by among other things, lawn mowers between 10 p.m. and 6:30 a.m. Chief Schauf
explained that in enforcing the code, officers abide by the hours restriction since that is more clearly defined than deciding
what unreasonable means. Robkin suggested that the Country Club consider better mufflers, changing workflow,
redirecting noise or any other reasonable accommodations and report back at the next meeting.

Public Memorial or Facility Naming Policy – Adm. Geick reported that this item has been reviewed by the Park Board who
has made several recommendations which have already been included in the draft being reviewed by the Committee. This
policy covers city structures and other agencies are required to follow city ordinances for signage. Moved by Alt,
seconded by Robkin and carried unanimously to recommend the policy for approval to the Council.

Chicken Licenses – Chief Schauf recommended on changing the chicken license to expire every other year. The current
ordinance states that licenses expire annually and that the coops be inspected annually. His department has not received
complaints about the coop conditions or keeping of chickens so he feels that every other year is a better use of staff time.
Moved by Alt, seconded by Robkin and carried unanimously to recommend changing the code for chicken licenses to
expire every other year.

Lumsden Airport Lease – William Lumsden has requested that his Airport Lot Lease for Lot 6, 206 2nd Street, be assigned
to William J. Lumsden and Jacquelyn J. Lumsden Living Trust. Moved by Alt, seconded by Robkin and carried
unanimously.

Next meeting is to be held March 7, 2016 at 12 p.m.

Moved by Robkin, seconded by Alt and carried to adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese
Clerk-Finance Director

37



M inutesfortheBarabooP ublicA rtsCom m ittee,T hursday,January 28,2016

BarabooCity Hall,135 4thS t.,Baraboo,W I

L ocation:CouncilCham bers,135 4thS treet,

M em bersP resent:M organM cArthur,L arry M cCoy,M ikeP alm ,R ochelleR obkin,M eganW atson,Ed

Geick

CalltoO rder4:01 P M ,P alm presidinginS telling’sabsence

Approveagenda– Geickm oved,R obkinseconded

Approvem inutesofDecem ber17,2015 – Geickm oved,R obkinseconded

1.T reasurerR eport– R eview currentfinancialreport

M cCoy createdaone-pagesum m ary ofBP AA financesasat28Jan16.

W ithdonationsfrom W altS m ith($500)andDavid/P eggy M atthew s($3500),currentbalance

standsat$3012.16.BusinessIm provem entDistrict(BID),carriedBP AA ‘overdraft’ andhasbeenpaidin

full.T herem ay beasm allexpensefrom BarabooAw ningforconstructionofafram eforthededication

panel.

2.O ldBusiness:

 M uralupdate,relatedexpensesandw rap-up

T herem ay beasm allexpensefrom BarabooAw ningforconstructionofafram eforthe

dedicationpanel.BernieP offhascontactedBA togetthisfinishedup.

3.N ew Business:

Fundraising

N oactiontakenoncurrentAHHP grantcyclethroughU W Extension(deadline:29 Jan16).W ith

outstandingdebt(asofDecem ber2015),aneedtoputastrategicplaninplace,andatightdeadline,no

applicationw asfiled.M cArthurreportsthattherem ay beanothercallforapplicationsduetolow

num bersofapplications.

GeickprovidedcopiesofaGuidetoHistoricBaraboo(circa1989?)asadocum entthatcouldbe

rebornasadescriptivepiecethatoffersadvertisingspace.Advertisingincom ew ouldserveasa

fundraisingsource.P alm suggestedthatperhapsaGoodIdeaGrant($500)couldsupportthegeneration

ofthisdocum ent.

M cArthurintendstoreachouttocontactsincom m unitiesw ith(apparent)few erintrinsic

resourcesthathaverobustpublicartprogram stobenchm arktheirfundingstrategiesandtim efram es.

P rospectsare:Ashland,BeaverDam ,L adysm ith,W ittenberginW isconsinandVirginia,M innesota.

 R eview ofcurrentby-law s– P alm m ovedtopostponediscussionatalaterdate.M cCoy seconded.

38



 L ongT erm P lanningDiscussion

Allareinagreem entthatastrategicplanningm eetinghastohappen.S chedulechallengesfor

boardm em bersprecludeaw eekendretreat.T w ospecialm eetingsw ereorganizedforW ednesday 17

February and24 February from 1:30-4:30 P M atCity Hall.M cArthurandM cCoy eachgenerateda

docum entaroundgeneralstrategicconceptsfordiscussion.

4.P ublicCom m ents:N one

5.BoardM em berCom m ents

 P alm ism eetingw ithaW isconsinDO T representativethisw eektodiscusstheBroadw ay/S .Blvd.

railroadtrestle.Ithasbeennotedthatasagatew ay toDow ntow nBaraboothisisaprim e

locationforsom eform ofw elcom e-relatedpublicart.M cArthursuggestedBillJohnsen’stagline:

‘You gottaloveBaraboo!’ P alm notedthatW R S auey intim atedhecouldprovidem onetary

supportforanaestheticupgradeofthestructureifP alm couldgainapproval.W altS m ithsaid

sam etoM cArthursom etim eago,offering$1Kifsom ethingcouldbedone.

 Aspartoflongterm planning,alistofpossiblepublicartprojectscouldbegeneratedthatw ould

betakenaroundtheserviceclubcircuit.M cCoy notedthatw hileBarabooisconsideredthe

CircusT ow nthatthereisscopetoexpandthatdescriptiontoanArtT ow n,asw ell.

 T herew asdiscussionofhow theself-funding‘P eoplearetheFabricofO urCom m unity’ public

portraitprojectcouldbeannounced.P alm advocatesstartingw ithalow num berofportraitsso

asnottooverextend.A possibility w astounveiltheprojectplanattheAnnualM eeting.N odate

forsuchm eetinghadbeenestablishedbutP alm m ovedtopostponetheAnnualM eetingtoa

datetobedeterm ined,secondedby M cCoy.M cArthurw illcontactButternutm uralist/portrait

specialistKelly M eredithaboutheravailability forsuchanevent.

6.N extM eeting– tw ospecialstrategicplanningm eetingsarescheduledforFebruary 17 and24,1:30-

4:30 P M .

7.Adjournm ent5:09 P M m ovedby M ikeP alm ,actingChairperson,secondedby R ochelleR obkin.

M inutesby M organM cArthur,sec’y

39



40



41


	Insert from: "2-9-16 council minutes.pdf"
	Resolution No. 15-106
	Resolution No. 15-107

	New Curb and Gutter – That property on:
	New Sidewalk – That property on:
	Sanitary Sewer – That property on:
	Watermain – That property on:
	Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting –      January 25, 2016



